Pinner Bridge Club Using EBUScore & Bridgemates Common problems and how to fix them

Version 2.1, revised, October 2019

Mark Humphris

Acknowledgements

This guide is based on the excellent documents produced by Oxford Bridge Club that are available on their website. Thanks to Kathy Talbot and Liza Furnival for sharing your work on line.

Contents

| 1 | Issu | es with Movements | 4 |
|---|------|---|------|
| | 1.1 | You can't find the movement? | 4 |
| | 1.2 | Problems specifying 1 winner movements and arrow switch | 4 |
| | 1.3 | You can't find table cards for the movement | 6 |
| | 1.4 | You need to change the movement | 6 |
| | 1.5 | You forget to include the Arrow Switch when you set up the movement | 8 |
| | 1.6 | If updating the movement doesn't work | 8 |
| | 1.7 | Reducing the number of rounds to end the session early | 9 |
| | 1.8 | Removing a pair from a session | 9 |
| 2 | Navi | igating around the program | . 10 |
| | 2.1 | I can't see how to get back to the main menu! | .11 |
| 3 | Scor | e adjustments | . 12 |
| | 3.1 | Missing scores | . 12 |
| | 3.2 | Score corrections | .13 |
| | 3.3 | Someone forgets to Arrow Switch | . 14 |
| | 3.4 | Giving averages | . 15 |
| | 3.5 | Penalties/fines | .16 |
| | 3.6 | Weighted and split rulings | . 17 |
| | 3.7 | Fouled board | . 19 |
| | 3.8 | Changing pair numbers on the travellers | . 20 |
| | 3.9 | Boards played by the wrong pairs (Law 15B) | . 20 |
| 4 | Play | er names | .22 |
| | 4.1 | Adding a new player to the Player Database | . 22 |
| | 4.2 | Missing names | . 25 |
| | 4.3 | Missing EBU Number | .26 |
| 5 | Uplo | bading and printing problems | .28 |
| | 5.1 | The printer won't print | . 28 |
| | 5.2 | You need to correct the results file after it's been uploaded | . 28 |
| 6 | Prob | plems with deal files and entering the opening lead | .29 |
| | 6.1 | Bridgemate doesn't accept the opening lead entered | . 29 |
| | 6.2 | Play has started with the wrong deal file imported | . 29 |
| | 6.3 | How to Turn off lead validation | . 32 |
| 7 | Арр | endix 1 – Bridgemates | .33 |
| 8 | Арр | endix 2 – Bridgemate Server | .35 |
| | 8.2 | The laptop shuts down or undergoes a windows upgrade during a session | .38 |
| | | | |

| 8 | .3 | Restarting Bridgemate Control Software if it has shut down unexpectedly | . 38 |
|---|-----|---|------|
| 9 | Арр | endix 3 – Procedure for re-setting Bridgemates via BCS | .40 |

1 Issues with Movements

1.1 You can't find the movement?

Look at the "List" at the bottom right of the screen. The normal recommended choice is "Club + Mitchells". This will enable you to select EBUScore generated Mitchell movements (standard, hesitation and skip versions) plus the pre-programmed recommended pinner movements for howell movements. This is sufficient to cover the most commonly played movements for sessions at the club.

The example below shows the options for 5 table movements that will be available under "club + Mitchells".



If you cannot find the movement you want, widen the search by changing the setting in the "List" box to "standard" or "special".

For example, our folder of recommended movements does suggest a hesitation bowman movement for 9.5 tables. This can be chosen by selecting "standard" movements in the list and specifying 10 tables.

1.2 Problems specifying 1 winner movements and arrow switch

The best way to specify Mitchell movements is to generate them each time from the templates that are presented to you when you choose "club + Mitchells". These give you the maximum flexibility to specify missing pair and the number of arrow switch rounds (make sure you select "one winner Mitchell" if it is available to you.

If the options to choose a missing pair, or select a single winner movement and specify arrow switch rounds are greyed out (not available for selection) then it is likely that you have chosen a preprogrammed Mitchell where these choices have already been pre-programmed in to the movement. For example there is a pre-programmed 7½ table pinner standard hesitation Mitchell movement. Set up, chosen below:

| Moven | nents | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------|----------------------|------------------|----------|-----------------------|----------------------|------------------|---|---|--|
| Tables | Boards | Set | Rounds | Miss | Тур | Std | Ref | Refs: M = Manning F | = Farrington G = Groner |
| 8 | | | | 0 | Μ | | M16 | Skip Mitchell | |
| 8 | | | | 0 | M | | M15 | Share & Relay Mitche | |
| 8 | | | | 0 | S | | M54 | Hesitation Mitchell - I | Jser Defined Arrowswitch |
| 8 | 27 | 3 | 9 | 1 | H | Ν | 15P - 9R | pinner standard 7 1/2 | 2 table Hesitation Mitchell |
| 8 | 27 | 3 | 9 | 0 | н | N | 16P-9R | Pinner Recommende | ed Hesitation Mitchell for 8 tables |
| | | | | | | | | | A user specified Mitchell (ref 15P – 9R) has been selected, here the missing pair is already |
| | | | | | | 1 w gre be | vinner M yed out, chosen | itchell is cannot | set (pair 1) and it appears that there is no possibility of selecting a 1 winner movement or specifying arrow switch – but actually these |
| < | | | | | | | | | options are pre-programmed. |
| Tables 8 Missin 1 | s Rou 9 g Pair | ınds ▼ Rel | av after | ls Lo] [Table | <i>wBo</i> 1 ? | ard • | Options ✓ Retain Print ✓ Baron 1 Wir. ArrowSwi Normally | n Results (if possible 1st Round neter Pairs oner Mitchels itch EW Add witch 1/8 of rounds |) Mitchell EWAdd C None No. of Tables C 100 C multiple of 10 C Standard C Standard + Club C Club C Club C Club + Mitchells C Special |
| | | | | | | | Irreg Move | gular Print ement Description | Print Table Line Print Cancel OK |

This corresponds **exactly** to the movement 15P-9R described in the folder of recommended movements for 7 ½ tables. The missing pair is already defined, and there is no further option to specify 1 winner Mitchell or change arrow switch. **How do we know this?** By checking the table cards, click "Print Table Cards" and you will see the detail of the movement. In this case these are shown below:

| | | | | | | | | | | 8 | Tables: | pinr | ner s | stan | dard 7 1 | /2 1 | tabl | e He | sitatio | n Mi | tch | ell | | | | | | | | | |
|-----|--------|-------|--------|----|------|--------|--------|-----|-------|-------|---------|------|-------|-------|----------|------|-------|-------|---------|------|-------|-------|--------|-----|-------|-------|--------|----|----|--------|-------|
| | Та | able | 1 | | Т | able | 2 | | Tá | able | 3 | | Ta | ble | 4 | | Ta | able | 5 | | Та | ble | 6 | | Tá | able | 7 | | Tá | ble | 8 |
| ۲d | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set | Rd | NS | EW | Set |
| 1 | | 9 | 1~3 | 1 | 2 | 10 | 4~6 | 1 | 3 | 11 | 7~9 | 1 | 4 | 12 | 10~12 | 1 | 5 | 13 | 19~21 | 1 | 6 | 14 | 22~24 | 1 | 7 | 15 | 25~27 | 1 | 8 | 16 | 1~3 |
| 2 | | 8 | 4~6 | 2 | 2 | 9 | 7~9 | 2 | 3 | 10 | 10~12 | 2 | 4 | 11 | 13~15 | 2 | 5 | 12 | 22~24 | 2 | 6 | 13 | 25~27 | 2 | 7 | 14 | 1~3 | 2 | 16 | 15 | 4~6 |
| 3 | | 16 | 7~9 | 3 | 2 | 8 | 10~12 | 3 | 3 | 9 | 13~15 | 3 | 4 | 10 | 16~18 | 3 | 5 | 11 | 25~27 | 3 | 6 | 12 | 1~3 | 3 | 7 | 13 | 4~6 | 3 | 15 | 14 | 7~9 |
| 4 | | 15 | 10~12 | 4 | 2 | 16 | 13~15 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 16~18 | 4 | 4 | 9 | 19~21 | 4 | 5 | 10 | 1~3 | 4 | 6 | 11 | 4~6 | 4 | 7 | 12 | 7~9 | 4 | 14 | 13 | 10~12 |
| 5 | | 14 | 13~15 | 5 | 2 | 15 | 16~18 | 5 | 3 | 16 | 19~21 | 5 | 4 | 8 | 22~24 | 5 | 5 | 9 | 4~6 | 5 | 6 | 10 | 7~9 | 5 | 7 | 11 | 10~12 | 5 | 13 | 12 | 13~15 |
| 6 | | 13 | 16~18 | 6 | 2 | 14 | 19~21 | 6 | 3 | 15 | 22~24 | 6 | 4 | 16 | 25~27 | 6 | 5 | 8 | 7~9 | 6 | 6 | 9 | 10~12 | 6 | 7 | 10 | 13~15 | 6 | 12 | 11 | 16~18 |
| 7 | | 12 | 19~21 | 7 | 2 | 13 | 22~24 | 7 | 3 | 14 | 25~27 | 7 | 4 | 15 | 1~3 | 7 | 5 | 16 | 10~12 | 7 | 6 | 8 | 13~15 | 7 | 7 | 9 | 16~18 | 7 | 11 | 10 | 19~21 |
| В | | 11 | 22~24 | 8 | 2 | 12 | 25~27 | 8 | 3 | 13 | 1~3 | 8 | 4 | 14 | 4~6 | 8 | 5 | 15 | 13~15 | 8 | 6 | 16 | 16~18 | 8 | 7 | 8 | 19~21 | 8 | 10 | 9 | 22~24 |
| Э | 10 | | 25~27 | 9 | 11 | 2 | 1~3 | 9 | 12 | 3 | 4~6 | 9 | 13 | 4 | 7~9 | 9 | 14 | 5 | 16~18 | 9 | 15 | 6 | 19~21 | 9 | 16 | 7 | 22~24 | 9 | 9 | 8 | 25~27 |
| sit | tter s | stay/ | switch | Si | tter | stay/ | switch | Sit | ter s | stay/ | switch | Sit | ter s | tay/ | switch | Sit | ter : | stay/ | switch | Sit | ter s | tay/ | switch | Sit | ter s | tay/ | switch | | N | S to | 1 |
| | Мо | ver t | o 2 | | Mo | over t | o 3 | | Mo | ver t | o 4 | | Mo | ver t | o 5 | | Mo | ver t | o 6 | | Mo | ver t | o 7 | 1 | Nove | er to | 8EW | | EW | / to 8 | NS |

 \times

As you can see, this movement has the arrow switch last round, and the missing pair (pair 1) prespecified. So there is *no need for the scorer to specify them*.

To avoid possible confusion it is better to avoid selection of pre-programmed Mitchell movements, and instead to generate these each time, so for this 7½ table example it would be better to select Movement M54, this is not a pre-programmed user specified movement, and allows the scorer more freedom to make choices.



1.3 You can't find table cards for the movement

Go into the movement screen and highlight the movement you have selected. Hit "Print table Cards". You can send these to the printer, or verify that they show the same information as the green table cards in the movement folder.

1.4 You need to change the movement

Sometimes players arrive late, or the director counts the number of tables incorrectly. Then you need to change the movement.

Changes to the movement has always been a source of delay and disruption, particularly when using the previous Scorebridge program. So any changes should be at the discretion of the director.

The most likely situations in which you may want to change the movements are as follows.

• The simplest and most common time to adjust the movement is when you start with a half table but an additional pair arrives. It's often convenient to everyone to add them.

- Another reason to change the movement is if you wish to reduce the number of rounds to end the session early, you can also do this by updating the movement as described here and selecting the desired number of rounds. For further details on ending the session early see Section 1.7.
- Additionally, you may have realised that you set the initial movement for a Mitchell without specifying the arrow switch. This can be fixed by updating the movement, see Section 1.5.

To revise the movement do the following:

From the Event Menu, go back to the Movement screen and make the required changes to the movement, for example remove the missing pair, or reduce the number of rounds.

Tick the "Retain Results (if possible)" box. Then hit OK

| ables | Boards | Set | Rounds | Miss | Typ | Std | Ref | Refs: M = Manning E = Farrington G = Groner |
|---------------------|------------------------|------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------|-------------------|-------|--|--|
| | | | | 0 | M | | M14 | Standard Mitchell |
| | | | | 0 | S | | M46 | Hesitation Mitchell - User Defined Arrowswitch |
| | 18 | 2 | 9 | 1 | S | N | GD. | 81/2 Table Mitchell (was M14 Club - 9 Table Mitchell) |
| | 18 | 2 | 9 | 0 | S | N | GD9F | 9 Table Mitchell (was M14 Club - 9 Table Mitchell) |
| | 20 | 2 | 10 | 0 | S | N | MF9F | Hesitation Mitchell |
| | 24 | 2 | 12 | 0 | н | N | FS0 | 8½ Table ¾ Howell [M67] |
| | 27 | 3 | 9 | 0 | М | N | FS0 | 9 Table Standard Mitchell [M13] |
| | 27 | 3 | 9 | 0 | М | Ν | M13 | Club - 9 Table Mitchell |
| | 26 | 2 | 13 | 0 | н | N | M69 | 3/4 Howell (Saffron EBU24B T 9) |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Ont | tions |
| able issii S7 | s Ro ▼ 9 ng Pair | und: • Rei | s Board 27 <u>▼</u> lay after | ls Lo Table | wBo 1 _ | ard . | Opta I F C C C C C C C C C C C C C | tions Retain Results (if possible) Prometer Pairs I Winner Mitchell wwSwitch EW Add Y 9 |

After specifying the required changes to the movement it is necessary to return to the "Bridgemate Scoring" menu and ensure that the revised movement details are updated in the BCS program and sent to the bridgemates. This is done as follows.

In the Event Menu, select "Bridgemate Scoring"



Now select "Update Movement". You will be asked from which round the change will take effect. This will normally be Round 1. If it's later than Round 1, you may have gone too far to allow a fix. Hit "Return".

| ble | e Top U | nit | Datab | ase | | | | | | _ | | _ li | nac | tive | | | | | | | | Se | essi | ion | Sec | tion | |
|------|---------|------|--------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|-------|--------|-------|------|------|----|-------|--------|----|----|----|------|----|------|-------|-----|------|----|
| ridg | jemate | • | C:\EB | UScor | e\Pai | s\Da | taba | ses\ | Even | t15-N | /lar20 |)-201 | 6.bw | s | | | | | | | | 1 | | ÷ | All | | |
| | R | lesu | lts | | Ľ | | | A | dmi | n | | | ľ | | | Rep | orts | | | ľ | | P | laye | er Nu | umb | ers | |
| С | Section | Rd | Exp | Rx | T1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 |
| A | A | 1 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | Α | 2 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | Α | 3 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 4 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 5 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 6 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | m | 1 | | | | | | _ | | | | | | - | - | | - | | | | | | | | - | - | |
| | | | | | | R | ese | t Se | rver | | | 1 | | | 1 | | | | | _ | | | | | | | |
| Set | BCS | 0 | Create | | | | aun | -h | Rec | eive | up to | | Un | date | U | pdate | e from | 1 | | Re | A he | | | | | | |

Take care when updating the movement! Any scores that are incompatible with the new movement will be lost. If updating the movement doesn't work, you'll need to reset the whole event – see Section 1.6 for details.

1.5 You forget to include the Arrow Switch when you set up the movement

If you realise that you've forgotten to include the arrow switch before play reaches the rounds that are due to be switched, you can update the movement to include the arrow switch as described in Section 1.4 above. Set the "Update from Round" drop-down box to the number of the first arrow switch round, and set the arrow switch in the Movement window as required.

If you don't realise until the arrow switch round has started, and it's a simple Mitchell movement, you can ask players (after checking with the director) to arrow switch as normal, and enter the scores into the Bridgemates as usual. You can then arrow switch all the scores manually at the end of the session via EBUScore as described in Section 3.3 below.

If you don't feel confident to use either of these options, leave the movement as it is – it will be scored as a two-winner Mitchell.

1.6 If updating the movement doesn't work

If you run into problems updating the movement, the only solution may be to exit the event, reset the Bridgemates and start all over again. To do this go back to the event menu and hit "Exit Event".

To reset the Bridgemates. There are two recommended methods

- 1. Manually reset each bridgemate via the TD menu (the TD PIN xxxx), select option 0 on the TD menu to reset it, OR
- 2. Reset from the Bridgemate Control Software. (See Appendix 3 for details)

Pinner Bridge Club - EBUScore Common Problems and how to fix them Once all the Bridgemates have been reset, set up a new event from scratch. You may need to ask the players to re-enter some results.

1.7 Reducing the number of rounds to end the session early

If you need to end a session early for any reason you can do this by updating the movement, as outlined in 1.4, and reducing the number of rounds by one (or more). For Mitchell movements you will need to reassign the arrow switch to the final last round.

An alternative method of ending a session early is to enter "NO PLAY" into the Bridgemates for the unplayed boards. If you use this method EBUScore won't recognise that the session has finished. To end the session close down the Bridgemate Control Software window (having first checked that all the results have been received into EBUScore).

1.8 Removing a pair from a session

In the event that, after play has started, a pair has to leave the session, for example due to illness or an emergency. This can be handled without having to amend the movement. From the Event Menu, select Properties. This enables you to mark the relevant pair as "missing". Instruct players to enter No Play on the bridgemates if the bridgemates indicate the need to play against the absent pair.

2 Navigating around the program

If you have problems navigating within EBUScore you can always get back to the main menu by hitting "Cancel" or "OK".

| ables | Boards | Set | Rounds | Miss | Typ | Std | Ref | Refs: M = Manning F = Farrington G = Groner |
|------------|--|------------------|---------|-----------------------|-----|-----|-----|--|
| | 28 | 4 | 7 | 0 | H | N | | MI Club - 4 Table Full Howell IBI UE EBU26 F 41 |
| | 28 | 4 | 7 | 0 | н | N | M33 | Club - 4 Table Full Howell (GREEN EBU24A F 4) |
| | 16 | 4 | 4 | 0 | н | N | | 4 Table Novice Event Movement |
| | 12 | 2 | 6 | 0 | н | N | | 4 Table 6 Round Baron Barclay |
| | 12 | 2 | 6 | 0 | н | Ν | | 4 Table 6 Round Baron Barclay |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | ™ tions Mitchell EWAdd List |
| able. I | s Rol ▼ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ | unds _ Rei | s Board | ls Lo] [Table | wBo | ard | | tions Retain Results (if possible) Omit 1 st Round Barometer Pairs 1 Winner Mitchell wSwitch EW Add mally switch 1/8 of rounds Mitchell EWAdd C None No. of Tables C 100 C multiple of 10 C Standard + Club C Club + Mitchells C Special |

If you are in the event, that takes you back to the main Event Menu, from which you can exit the event and return to the Main Menu:



| lic | k Col Hdr to sort | Pre | ss F9 | for Help | | | | | | | 🗌 Default Date Order |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|--------|-------------|--------|----|--------|----|-----|-------|----------------------------|
| No | Event Name | Date | Sess | Sect | Tb | Rd | Brds | Mv | Sc | Upl | Components |
| 1 | MondayPM16-203 Test | 18/03/16 | 1 | A | 7 | 8 | 1-24 | н | Pr | | |
| 2 | WednesdayPM15-423 | 18/11/15 | 1 | A | 111/2 | 12 | 1-24 | S | Pr | BP | |
| 3 | WednesdayPM16-484 | 17/02/16 | 1 | A | 10 | 12 | 1-24 | н | Pr | BP | |
| 4 | Winnie Ling Trophy | 18/02/16 | 1 | A | 10 | 12 | 1 - 24 | н | Pr | BP | |
| 5 | test | 19/02/16 | 1 | A | 81/2 | 10 | 1-20 | S | Pr | | |
| 6 | WednesdayPM16- | 24/02/16 | 1 | A | 10 | 12 | 1-24 | н | Pr | BP | |
| 7 | Sect7 | 17/03/16 | 1 | A | 0 | 0 | 1 - 0 | | Pr | | |
| 8 | WednesdayPM16- | 17/03/16 | 1 | A | 0 | 0 | 1 - 0 | | Pr | | |
| 9 | test | 18/03/16 | 1 | A | 0 | 0 | 1 - 0 | | Pr | | |
| 10 | Winnie Ling Trophy | 18/02/16 | 1 | | 10 | 12 | 1-24 | н | Pr | | |
| 11 | MondayPM16-203 | 18/03/16 | 1 | A | 0 | 0 | 1 - 0 | | Pr | | |
| 12 | MondayPM16-203 | 18/03/16 | 1 | A | 8 | 6 | 1 - 16 | S | Pr | | |
| 13 | MondayPM16-203 Test | 19/03/16 | 1 | A | 5 | 6 | 1-24 | н | Pr | | |
| 14 | test | 20/03/16 | 1 | A | 0 | 0 | 1 - 0 | | Pr | | |
| 15 | test | 20/03/16 | 1 | A | 7 | 7 | 1 - 14 | S | Pr | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | 111 | | | | | | | | | 4 |
| 0 5 | elect consecutive event | s click fir | st - s | hift - cli | ick la | st | | | | | |
| Cre | ate New Retrieve | Delete | 1 | mport Ecats | 5 | Me | rge | | Con | nbine | Print Event Return to Main |

You will not lose the event.

2.1 I can't see how to get back to the main menu!

The most likely place to appear trapped is in the bridgemate scoring Menu, if you have selected the Reports tab or the Admin tab. See below – there is no apparent way back. *DO NOT Click on the x in the top right hand corner of the window – this will exit the program.*

Instead, just click either the results tab or the player numbers tab, and then choose return.

| Event 7 Pinner test session 5 1/2 | ables 05/10/2018 Section test session | Session 1 Pairs NeubergMP | - 🗆 X |
|---|--|---|---|
| Table Top Unit Database | | nactive | Session Section |
| Results | Admin | Reports | Player Numbers |
| All Rounds 0 Table Rd | Entries | cores ta Display © Notepad © Web Table Scroll | Cycle Ranks |
| ession Bd 4 NS & EW Score ession Bd 22 Both NS/EW pl | Click the Results tab of the Player numbers ta to get back, then selec return | r b, t Ranks - Exclu Ranks Change Location of Sc C:\EBUScore\Pairs\Rd Print Potential Anomalies | ide Adjustments Travellers roll File eports\ |

3 Score adjustments

3.1 Missing scores

When play is finished all of the dots in the Bridgemate Scoring window will turn red and the Bridgemates will turn themselves off. If any dots stay green it may be because there are some missing scores. First of all, try hitting the "Read All Results" button.

| bl | e Top U | Init | Datab | ase | | | | | | | | l | nac | tive |) | | | | | | _ | S | ess | ion | Sec | tion | 1 |
|------|---------|------|--------|-----|----|---|-----|------|------|--------|-------|---|----------|-------|------|------|--------|----|----|----|------|----|------|-------|-----|------|----|
| idg | gemate | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | - | All | | |
| | R | lesu | llts | | T | | | A | dmi | n | | | Γ | | | Rep | oorts | | | Υ | | P | laye | er N | umb | ers | |
| С | Section | Rd | Exp | Rx | T1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 |
| A | A | 1 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | 1 | 1 | | | | | |
| A | А | 2 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ł | A | 3 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 4 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | А | 5 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ł | A | 6 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 7 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ł | A | 8 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ł | A | 9 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | A | 10 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | A | 11 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | A | 12 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | A | 13 | 24 | 24 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| e [| ш | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | - | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Į | R | ese | t Se | rver | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |
| 2.01 | BCS | | roato | | | | - | ch | Rec | eive | up to | | Lie | otebo | U | pdat | e from | ı | 1 | Pa | ad A | | | | | | |
| De O | otions | D | atabac | | | | PC | C II | En | d of F | Play | - | Ma | nate | -+ 1 | Roun | d 2 | - | | Re | au A | | | start | | Retu | m |

If this doesn't help, go to the "Enter Scores" window to check if some results are missing.



Look in the "Missing Scores" box at the bottom of the window. In the example below the last score is missing from board 8. Ask the pairs involved (here pairs 3 and 5) to put the missing score into Bridgemate number 8.

| 🚸 Ever | nt 2 Ev | ening Learn a | nd Pla | ay 12/0 | 3/2017 | 7 Sectic | n A Sessio | on 1 P | airs Neube | rgMP | | | _ | | × |
|--------|----------|---------------|--------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|------------|---------|-------------|---|------------------|--|---|
| Sessi | on Se | ction | | | | | Board | | 8 | Neuberg | 1 | | | | |
| 1 | - A | | | - |] | | Vul | L | ove All | Top = 6 | | | | | |
| NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | | NS+ | NS- | | NS Mps | EW Mps | Score | | | | |
| 2 | 6 | | | | | | 120 | | 4.33 | 1.67 | | | | | |
| 1 | 8 | | | | | | 170 | | 0.33 | 5.67 | | | | | |
| 4 | 7 | | | | | | 120 | | 4.33 | 1.67 | | Pairs listed in | n Pla | y Orde | r |
| 3 | 5 | | | | | | | | 0 | | | Ontions | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | Weighted % NS Pair C US Style % NS Sc * | Score core As | eck es es es ign • • | |
| 1 2 | 35 46 | 7 9 8 1 | 0 | 11 1 12 1 | 13 1 14 1 | 15 1 16 1 | 7 19 8 20 | 21 22 | 23 24 | | Print Board | Score Entry Help | | | |
| Missir | ng Sco | 1 | 1 | | | | | | | | Print Ranks | Clear Scores | | Return | |

If the players have left the premises without entering a score, tell the TD, who will usually award the offending pairs an average minus (40%) score for that board. This should be done via the TD menu on the relevant Bridgemate, using the PIN code. For further details on using Bridgemates to give averages, go to Appendix 1.

3.2 Score corrections

These should normally be done via the Bridgemates as play progresses and may be done by the players themselves, or by the scorer. See Appendix 1 for more details.

If you need to make a correction using EBUScore, use the "Enter Scores" section. Again, this should be done once all the scores have been collected from the Bridgemates, and after the "Read All Results" button has been pressed.



IF YOU PRESS THE "READ ALL RESULTS" BUTTON AFTER YOU'VE MADE SCORING CORRECTIONS OR ADJUSTMENTS IN EBUSCORE, THEY WILL BE LOST!

All score corrections are entered in the Score column (with yellow cells) on the right.



We normally enter the scores leaving out the last zero. Scores are added from the point of view of NS. So "42" will be +420 for NS. "-5" will be -50 for NS.

Recommended - If you want to include the contract and declarer, enter scores in the format 4S=N (4 spades by North, making 10 tricks); 1NT+2E (1NT plus 2 by East); 6DX-1W (6 diamonds doubled by West, minus 1). For further help on entering scores hit the "Score Entry Help" button.

| Score | Meaning | |
|--------------|---|--|
| 0 | Pass | |
| D | Delete | |
| Enter,R,. | Repeat - (Enter only repeats if blank score) | |
| N or * | Next Board in nonSwiss, Next Table in Swiss | |
| P or / | Previous Board in nonSwiss, Next Table in Swiss | |
| A | ArrowSwitches | |
| W | Weighted Score (specified in Weighted Score Table) | |
| S | Show Weighted Score (in Weighted Score Table) | |
| F | Fouled Board (Pairs Only) | |
| 420 or 420+ | Bridge Result of 420 to NS | |
| -100 or 100- | Bridge result of 100 to EW | |
| 50/50 | Av to Both Sides | |
| 60/40 | Av+ to NS, Av- to EW | |
| Score Entry | <level><denomination><result><declarer><optional lead=""> Spaces/Case ignored</optional></declarer></result></denomination></level> | |
| 1N+1W6H | 1N by W, making 8 Tricks, 6H led | |
| 4H=SAC | 4H by S, making 10 Tricks, AC led | |
| 3Nx-2N | 3N Doubled by N, making 7 Tricks | |
| 2S10E | 2S by E, making 10 Tricks | |
| 6Dxx13W | 6D Redoubled by W, making 13 Tricks | |
| 3NT**-2E | 3N Redoubled by E, making 7 Tricks | |
| US Style | | |
| 1N2N | 1N by N, making 8 Tricks | |
| 4H4SS3 | 4H by S, making 10 Tricks, on S3 lead | |
| 6Dx-2N | 6Dx by N, making 10 Tricks | |
| | | |

Hit Enter/return on the keyboard to record the new score. The matchpoints will be recalculated.

3.3 Someone forgets to Arrow Switch

Once again, do this at the end of the session, once all the scores have been collected from the Bridgemates and after you have pressed "Read All Results" on the Bridgemate Control Window. Go to the Event Menu and select "Enter Scores" as above. Select the right boards and the right pairs. Then type a capital "A" in the yellow cell in the Score column:

| Val Love All Top = 12 NS EW Contract D Lead NS+ NS- NS Mps EW Mps Score 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 Additional and the second a | essi | on Se | ction | | | | Board | 1 | Neuberg | 1 | |
|---|------|------------------|---------------|-------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|----------|----------|-----------|--|
| NS EW Contract D Lead NS+ NS Mps EW Mps Score 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 - | | - A | | | - | | Vul | Love All | Top = 12 |] | |
| 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 6 11 50 1.33 10.67 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 4.8 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers You need to select the relevant board using these numbers Image: select the relevant board using these numbers | NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | NS+ | NS- | NS Mps | EW Mps | Score | |
| 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 6 11 50 1.33 10.67 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 4.8 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers 9 9 9 | 1 | 8 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | | |
| 6 11 50 1.33 10.67 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 4.8 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers • • • | 7 | 13 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | | |
| 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 4.8 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers • • • | 6 | 11 | | | | | 50 | 1.33 | 10.67 | | Pairs listed in Play Ord |
| 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 Auto Next Board 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 Auto Next Board Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers % Nor Assign % No Score Assign | 5 | 9 | | | | 60% | 40% | 7.2 | 4.8 | | Ontions |
| 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 A Vou need to select the relevant board using these numbers | 4 | 14 | | | | | 50 | 1.33 | 10.67 | | Auto Next Board |
| 10 2 420 8.33 3.67 A You need to select the relevant board using these numbers Very the second seco | 3 | 12 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | 1 | F + Prompt |
| You need to select the relevant board using these numbers | 10 | 2 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | A | Comit Last Zero |
| | | | | | _ | | | | | | US Style Weighted Scores NS Score Assign |
| | oar | 3 | Y re th | ou elev hes | need vant b e num | to sele oard u ibers | ect the ising | > | | Print Boa | US Style |
| 4 6 8 10 12 14 | oar | 3 4 | Y ra tł | ou elev hes | need vant b e num 9 10 | to sele oard u ibers | ect the Ising | | | Print Boa | US Style |
| 4 6 8 10 12 14 | oar | 3 4 ng Sco | Y re tl | ou elev hes | need vant b e num 9 | to sele oard u nbers | ect the Ising | > | | Print Boa | Weighted Scores % NS Score Assign |

You will be asked to confirm the ArrowSwitch:



The scores will be updated and the matchpoints recalculated.

3.4 Giving averages

This should normally be done using the Bridgemates. See Appendix 1 for details. If it needs to be done at the end of the session, make sure that you have pressed the "Read All Results" button in the Bridgemate Control Window first. The Bridgemate dots should all be red. Go to the Event Menu and select "Enter Scores" as shown in Section 3.2 above.

Add the required percentage in the Score column, taking care to assign it the correct way round to the correct pair on the correct board. Inserting "60/40" will give 60% to NS and 40% to EW (average plus and average minus). "50/50" will give an average to both sides. When you hit "enter" on your keyboard, percentages will be assigned and the matchpoints will be recalculated.

| 1 · A · Vul Love All Top = 12 NS EW Contract D Lead NS+ NS Mys EW mps Score 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 Astronom | Sessi | ion Se | ction | | | | Board | 1 | Neuberg | | |
|--|-------------|---------------|--------------------|-------|----------|--------------|-------|----------|----------|-------------|--|
| NS EW Contract D Lead NS+ NS Ms EW Mps Score 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 7 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 7 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 7 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 7 7 13 10.67 6 11 0 50 1.33 10.67 7 1.32 10.67 7 1.33 10.67 7 1.32 10.67 7 1.33 10.67 7 Auto Next Board 1.42 9 8.33 3.67 7 7 1.31 10.67 7 1.32 10.67 7 7 1.32 10.67 7 7 1.32 10.67 7 7 1.32 10.67 7 7 1.410 NS Pair Order 7 0mit Last Zero 7 0mit Last Zero NS Score Assign 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 | - A | | | - | | Vul | Love All | Top = 12 |] | |
| 1 8 420 8.33 3.67 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 6 11 50 1.33 10.67 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Select the relevant board using these numbers | NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | NS+ | NS- | NS Mps | EW Mps | Score | |
| 7 13 420 8.33 3.67 6 11 50 1.33 10.07 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 1.8 60/40 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 1.3 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.33 10.67 1.34 Auto Next Board 1.410 Next Board < | 1 | 8 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | | |
| 6 11 50 1.33 10 fr 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 8 60/40 4 14 50 1.33 10.67 A 10 Next Board 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 A 10 Next Board 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Omit Vulny Check Select the relevant board using these numbers | 7 | 13 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | | |
| 5 9 60% 40% 7.2 1.8 60/40 4 14 50 1.33 10.0 Auto Next Board 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 Ontit Last Zero 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Ontit Vulny Check Select the relevant board using these numbers | 6 | 11 | | | | | 50 | 1.33 | 10 51 | | Pairs listed in Play Or |
| 4 14 50 1.33 10.87 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Select the relevant board using these numbers | 5 | 9 | | | | 60% | 40% | 7.2 | 4.8 | 60/40 | Ontions |
| 3 12 420 8.33 3.67 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Select the relevant board using these numbers | 4 | 14 | | | | | 50 | 1.33 | 10.67 | | C Auto Next Board |
| 2 10 420 8.33 3.67 Omit Vulny Check NS Pair Order US Style Weighted Scores % NS Score Assign | 3 | 12 | | | | 420 | | 8.33 | 3.67 | | F + Prompt |
| Select the relevant board using these numbers | 2 | 10 | | | | 420 | | 8 22 | 3.67 | | V Omit Last Zero |
| | Sele | ect th | e relevan | t bo | ard usir | ng | | 0.35 | 3.07 | | Omit Vulny Check NS Pair Order US Style Weighted Scores NS Score Assign |
| | Sele the | ect the se nu | e relevan mbers | t boi | ard usir | 1120 1120 | | 0.55 | 5.07 | Print Board | Omit Vulny Check NS Pair Order US Style Weighted Scores % NS Score Assign v |
| Missing Scores | Sele the | ect the se nu | e relevan mbers | t boa | ard usir | ng | | 0.55 | 5.07 | Print Board | Omit Vulny Check NS Pair Order US Style Weighted Scores NS Score Assign NS Score Assign V Score Entry Help |

3.5 Penalties/fines

Penalties are imposed by the TD. They may be procedural penalties (Law 90) or disciplinary penalties (Law 91). Penalties are implemented via the "Properties" tab on the Event Menu.

| Event 15 Oxford Bridge Club CIO test 20/03/2016 | Section A Session 1 Pairs NeubergMP | |
|---|-------------------------------------|------------------|
| | EVENT MENU | |
| | | |
| | Event Details | |
| | Player Names | |
| | Select Movement | |
| | MultiSession Links | |
| | Enter Scores | |
| | Bridgemate Scoring | |
| | Properties | \triangleright |
| | Reports | |
| | Exit Event | |
| | | |

Penalties are usually multiples of the matchpoint top on a board and are entered as a negative number. Enter the number (eg -2) against the names of the pair concerned in the "Adj" column.

| rop | erties on <u>Section</u> A | • | | , | | Adj: Cat: C/F: | Adjusi Categ Carry | - Rou ory - U Forwa | nded down to 2 d ps Ip to 4 characters. rd | Miss: Missing competitor NGx: Exclude from NGS Rating Str: Strat Level A,B,C or D |
|-----|----------------------------------|---|------|---------|--------|----------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|--|---|
| air | Name1 | Name2 | Miss | Adj | Cat | Str | NGx | C/F | - | |
| 1 | Bridget Watson | Holly Kilpatrick | | | | Α | | | | |
| 2 | Shama Shah | Jenny Lamont-Youn | | | | A | | | | |
| 3 | Diana Pick | Mavis Burley | | | | A | | | | |
| 4 | lan Edwardes | Lucy Edwardes | | | | A | | |] | |
| 5 | Philippa Lawrence | Suzette Reynolds | | | | A | | | | |
| 6 | Elizabeth Nutten | Stephanie Bliss | | | | A | | | | |
| 7 | Sidney Davidson | Peggy Manuell | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 8 | Pauline Wyman | Annabel Barnett | | | | A | | | | |
| 9 | Jean White | Patricia Kirwan | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 10 | Mary Hamilton | Hazel Rankin | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 11 | Pippa Dawson-Good | Irina Woods | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 12 | John Lewis-Crosby | Colin Wels | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 13 | Pamela Mathews | Ludmilla Checkley | | | | A | | | | |
| 14 | Peter Sherry | Paola Belloni | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 15 | Judy Wesselbaum | Isabel Pack | | | | A | | | 1 | |
| 16 | Clodagh Jakubovics | Albert Eastham | | | | A | | | | |
| 17 | Pat Lewis | Ruth Jones | | | | A | | | | |
| 18 | Sally Wills | Mary Horwitz | | | | A | | | | |
| 19 | Gay Hawley | Jan Evans | | | | A | | | | |
| 20 | George Clary | Sue Burge | | | | A | | | | |
| 21 | Diane Coe | Clare Saunders | | | | A | | | * | |
| | ▼ + M ▼ + P | asterpoint Rank layer Strat Levels | | | | | | | | |
| | F F | layer Strat Levels Print properties | | Se (| t Cari | ry-Fo XML I | rward File) | 5 5 | et Default Strat Levels | Cancel |

3.6 Weighted and split rulings

Weighted rulings arise from Law 12C1(c) and are assigned to both sides playing the board. These are given through the "Enter Scores" page. For example, on board 5, there is a ruling affecting the score between pairs 15 and 4, with assigned scores of

- 75% 4H-2N NS -200 🛛 15% 5D=E NS -400
- 10% 5DX=E NS -550

| | on Se → A | ection | | • | | Board Vul | 5 NS Game | Neuberg Top = 14 | | | | |
|------|--------------|----------|----|-------|-------|--------------|--------------|---------------------|--|--|--|---|
| NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | NS+ | NS- | NS Mps | EW Mps | Score | | | |
| 2 | 11 | 3H-1 | N | | | 100 | 14 | 0 | | | | |
| 1 | 18 | 4Hx-4 | N | | | 1100 | 0 | 14 | | | | |
| 9 | 16 | 2D+4 | E | | | 170 | 8 | 6 | Pairs liste | ed in Pla | ay Orde | r |
| 8 | 14 | 2H-2 | Ν | | | 200 | 5.25 | 8.75 | Ontion | c | | _ |
| 7 | 12 | 4D= | E | | | 130 | 12 | 2 | ☐ Auto | Next Boa | ard | |
| 6 | 10 | 4D+1 | E | 1 1 | | 150 | 10 | 4 | | Prompt | | |
| 5 | 17 | 5Dx= | E | | | 550 | 2.1 | 11.9 | | Vulny Ch |) neck | |
| 15 | 4 | | | | Artf | Score | 4.65 | 9.35 | E NS P | air Order | | |
| | | | | | | | | | Weight | ed Sco | res | |
| | | | | | | | | | Weight % N 75 • 15 • 10 • • | ed Score A -200 B -400 B -550 B | res Assign oth • oth • oth • | |
| pard | 5 | 7 9 | 11 | 13 15 | 17 19 | 21 23 | 25 27 26 | | Weight % N 75 15 10 V Print Board Score Ent Help | ed Scor S Score A -200 B -400 B -550 B | res sssign oth • oth • oth • | |

To enter the weighted assigned score:

- Enter the details in the Weighted Scores table
- Then type **W** in the **Score** column
- The result appears as **Artf Score**
- Match points for this and some other results will change.

Split rulings occur in a few rare cases when NS and EW are assigned different scores. For example, on board 1, if the director decides that pairs 6 and 11 have both made an error and both are to be treated as non-offending, they can rule:

NS score

- □ 60% 3NT +1 N NS+430
- □ 40% 3NT = N NS+400

EW score

□ 100% 3NT -1 N EW+100 (that is NS -100) This is entered in the **Weighted Scores** table as before:

| 🚸 Eve | nt 14: Ox | ford Bridge | Club E | vening P | airs 17/0 | 1/2018 S | ession 1 | Sectio | n A Pair | s Neuberg MPs | Scoring | - 🗆 X |
|-------------------------------|------------------|-------------|----------|----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|---------------|-------------|---|
| Sessi | on Se | ction | | | | B | oard | | 1 | Neuberg | | |
| 1 | A | | 1 | | | VL | 11 | LOV | e All | 10p = 14 |] | |
| NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | NS+ | ÷ | NS- | NS | 5 Mps | EW Mps | Score | |
| 1 | 10 | 3NT= | E | | | . 4 | 400 | | 6 | 8 | | |
| 9 | 17 | 3NT-1 | E | | 50 | | | | 12 | 0 | | |
| 8 | 15 | 3NT = | E | 1 | | | 400 | | 6 | 8 | | Pairs listed in Play Order |
| 7 | 13 | 3NT+1 | W | | | | 430 | | 1 | 13 | | Options |
| 6 | 11 | | | | Artf | F S | Score | | 14 | 2 | | Auto Next Board |
| 5 | 18 | 4C= | E | | | | 130 | 1 | 10 | 4 | | F + Prompt |
| 4 | 16 | 3NT+1 | E | | | | 430 | | 1 | 13 | | Omit Last Zero Omit Vulny Check |
| 14 | 3 | 3NT= | E | | | | 400 | | 6 | 8 | | □ NS Pair Order |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | Weighted Scores % NS Score Assign 60 - +430 NS - 40 - +400 NS - 100100 EW |
| Board 1 3 2 4 Missir | 5 6 10 Sco | 7 9 8 10 | 11 12 | 13 15 14 16 | 5 17 5 18 | 19 2 20 2 | 1 23 2 24 | 25 26 | 27 | | Print Board | Score Entry Help |
| | | | | | | | | | | | Print Ranks | Clear Scores Return |

Weighted and split rulings don't happen very often, and if you don't feel comfortable dealing with them score up without the adjustment and then notify the Chief Scorer or Chief TD.

3.7 Fouled board

Players notice that some of the scores on a particular board don't make sense, and the TD discovers that the hands were different the last 4 times that the board was played (for example, two hands were switched and put back into the wrong slots during the session).



The board is fouled (Law 87) and must be scored so that only results that were obtained on the board in the same form are compared. For each board that was played after the hand had been

changed, type F in the **Score** column. The affected results will be marked with an F, and the match points for the two groups of scores will be calculated separately.

3.8 Changing pair numbers on the travellers

Sometimes odd things happen when the movement has been changed, or players sit at the wrong table and play the wrong board against the wrong opponents. In these cases the scores obtained should stand and the travellers adjusted to match who actually played the board (Law 15B). You can change the pair numbers by clicking on them.



Click on pair 7 as in the example above, and a pop-up window opens. Change the pair number to the one required using the pull-down list. Click OK in the pop-up. Repeat for any other pair numbers that need to be changed.

3.9 Boards played by the wrong pairs (Law 15B)

In the new Law Book (2017), Law 15B requires that boards that are started by the wrong pairs are completed, and the result stands. The following examples show what the scorer will have to do to implement score adjustments arising from Law 15B, using the methods described in the preceding sections. These examples have been extracted from the EBUScore Pairs Manual issued by the EBU.

3.9.1 Example 1: a pair start playing at the wrong table

In a 5-table Howell in round 3, pair 6 move to the wrong table and play against pair 10 and they start to play board 13. The TD applies Law 15B and the players are instructed to complete the play of board 13. Pair 10 were supposed to be playing pair 3 in this round, so pair 3 cannot play board 13. Pair 6 were due to play board 13 in round 5, against pair 8, so pair 8 will not be able to play board 13.

Ruling:

- Board 13: pair 10 versus pair 6 score stands (3NT-1 by E)
- Board 13: pair 3 and pair 8, both receive AVE+ (60%)

To implement the score changes

- Select "Enter Scores" and board 13
- Using **Changing pair numbers on the travellers** as above (Section 3.8): change EW line 3 to pair 6, and change NS line 5 to pair 3
- Enter the score for 10 versus 6 on line 3
- Enter Artificial score 60/60 on line 5

Event 20: Wild West Pairs 17/10/2017 Session 1 Section Black Pairs Neuberg MPs Scoring

| essi | on Se | ction | | | | Board | 13 | Neuberg | |
|------|-------|----------|---|------|-----|-------|----------|---------|-------|
| 1 | ▼ BI | ack | | . • | | Vul | Game All | Top = 8 | |
| NS | EW | Contract | D | Lead | NS+ | NS- | NS Mps | EW Mps | Score |
| 9 | 5 | 3NT+1 | W | | | 630 | 0.25 | 7.75 | |
| 7 | 4 | 1NT+2 | W | | | 150 | 2.75 | 5.25 | |
| 10 | 6 | 3NT-1 | E | | 100 | | 7.75 | 0.25 | |
| 2 | 1 | 3C-1 | N | | | 100 | 5.25 | 2.75 | |
| 3 | 8 | | | 1 | 60% | 60% | 4.8 | 4.8 | |

3.9.2 Example 2: board played at sitout table

In a 7½-table Hesitation Mitchell, the wrong move happens after round 1 and in round 2 pair 8 and pair 15 start to play board 4. The TD applies Law 15B and the players are instructed to complete the play of board 4. Pair 15 were supposed to be playing pair 16 in this round, so pair 3 cannot play board 4. Pair 8 were due to sitout in round 2 (at table 1, notionally sharing boards with table 8) and so pair 8 would not play board 4.

Ruling:

- Board 4: pair 8 versus pair 15 score stands (5C= by S)
- Board 4: pair 16 receive AVE+ (60%)

To implement the score changes

- Select "Enter Scores" and board 13
- Using Changing pair numbers on the travellers (Section 3.8) above: change NS line 2 to pairs
 8
- Enter the score for 8 versus 15 on line 2
- There is nowhere on board 4 to enter the AVE+ for pair 16. Instead the scorer/TD has to calculate the overall score for 16 and enter the correction as a penalty/fine via the "Properties" tab on the Event Menu, and "Adj" column (see Section 3.5 on Penalties/fines)

Calculation:

On the final ranking list, pair 16 have played 23 boards, with 132 matchpoints (Top = 12, so their maximum is 276, provisional percentage = 132/276 = 47.8 %).

The AVE+ due for board 4, is $60\% \times 12 = 7.2$, so their percentage score should be: (132 + 7.2)/(12 × 24) = 139.2 / 288 = 48.333 %.

Converting this back to matchpoint, based on a maximum of 276, gives: 48.333 % x 276 = 133.4 matchpoints.

So the required **Adjustment** is 133.4 – 132.0 = 1.4 matchpoints

4 Player names

4.1 Adding a new player to the Player Database

If a first-time visitor arrives at the club and gives you their details, you can add them to the Player Database as a new player, either before the session starts, or at any point during the session.





| F | layer Da | abase (PD) | | Pla | yer wa | inag | jen | ier | π | | Player L | ISIS |
|-------|----------------|------------------------|-------------|---------------|----------------------|--------|----------|------|-----|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| ck co | olumn header t | o sort | | | | | | | | Entries | - | |
| EBL | Score\Pairs\P | SMembers.dat | | | | | | | | 37 | English Brid | Ige Union |
| D | Forename | Surname | Tag | EBUN o | CM | ^ | A | в | c | Player ID | 1 | |
| | Warren | Buffett | | 71234 | Y | | D | F | F | Club Member | | |
| 2 | Noam | Chomsky | | 108546 | Y | | _ | - | - | Тао | _ | |
| 3 | William | Shakespeare | | 108342 | Y | | G | н | 1 | First Name | | |
| Ļ | Rob | Brydon | | 99456 | Y | | J | к | L | Surnama | | |
| | Lady | Gaga | | 61234 | Y | | | | | Sumanie EDU Na | | |
| | lan | McEwan | | 71259 | Y | | м | N | 0 | EBU NO | | |
| | Robert | Graves | | 77865 | Y | | Р | Q | R | County | | |
| | Derren | Brown | | 110257 | Y | | | T | | House | | |
| | Donald | Trump | | 462549 | Ŷ | | - | 1 | 0 | PostCode | | |
| 0 | Hilary | Clinton | | 10/913 | Ŷ | | V | W | X | TelH | | |
| 1 | BIII | Clinton | | 10/914 | Y | | V | 7 | All | TelM | | |
| 2 | Alan | Bennett | | 91852 | Y | | | 2 | ~ | Email | | |
| 3 | Dolly | Parton Llaud Wright | | 05430 | T N | | | | | Dedage | | |
| 4 | FIGHK | Cobroador | | 470226 | N | | | | | Partner | | |
| 6 | Morgorot | Atwood | | 4/9320 | v | - | | | | Notes | | |
| 7 | Maryaret | Shallov | | 402791 | v | | | | | Handicap | | |
| 0 | Melania | Trumn | | 423513 | v | | | | | Rank | | |
| q | Ivanka | Trump | | 422743 | Ý | | | | | Strat | 1 | 1 |
| 5 | IK | Rowling | | 488930 | Ý | | | | | Strat | | <u>a</u> |
| 1 | Stephen | Kina | | 456654 | Ŷ | | | | | NGR | | <u>.</u> |
| 2 | Enid | Blyton | | 449600 | Y | | | | | Email Results | | - |
| 3 | Patrick | McNee | | 456789 | Y | | | | | | | |
| 4 | Elizabeth | Windsor | | 100000 | Y | ~ | | | | Set EBU N | ew Save | Delete Char |
| +R | ank 🗆 + | Notes | Print Playe | r | Warning: EBU Memb | er Lis | st out (| ofda | te | Download EBI | J Char | |

Select "New Player". Then type in the player's name (and EBU number if you know it) in the righthand panel. Then click "Save Player".

| BUSCOre | Pairs | | Ň |
|----------|-------------|--------------|---|
| Save Alb | pert Simpso | on Details ? | |
| | | | |

A dialogue box pops up asking you to confirm the change. Select Yes, and the new player will be added to the Player Database.

If the player has an EBU number but has forgotten it, select "Set EBU Details".

| F | Player Dat | tabase (PD) | T | Playe | er Ma | nage | me | nt | Ť. | Player | Lists | |
|------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------|----------|-----------|---------|----------|---------------|--------------|--------------|------|
| k co | lumn header t | o sort | | | | | | | Entries | | | |
| EBL | Score\Pairs\P | SMembers.dat | | | | | | | 37 | English E | Bridge Unior | 1 |
| D | Forename | Surname | Tag EB | UNo | CM | ^ | в | c | Player ID | | | |
| 1 | Warren | Buffett | 71 | 234 | Y | |) F | F | Club Member | | | |
| 2 | Noam | Chomsky | 10 | 3546 | Y | - | - | <u> </u> | Tag | | | |
| 3 | William | Shakespeare | 10 | 3342 | Y | | 3 Н | 1 | First Name | - | | |
| 1 | Rob | Brydon | 99 | 456 | Y | | ιк | L | Sumama | - | | |
| 5 | Lady | Gaga | 61: | 234 | Y | - | | - | Sumane | _ | | |
| 5 | lan | McEwan | 71 | 259 | Y | | | 0 | EBU No | _ | | |
| 1 | Robert | Graves | 77 | 365 | Y | 1 | a | R | County | | | |
| } | Derren | Brown | 11 | 0257 | Y | - | | | House | | | |
|) | Donald | Trump | 46 | 2549 | Y | | 5 1 | 0 | PostCode | | | |
| 0 | Hilary | Clinton | 10 | 7913 | Y | | / W | X | TelH | | | |
| 1 | Bill | Clinton | 10 | 7914 | Y | | / - | | TolM | | | |
| 2 | Alan | Bennett | 91 | 352 | Y | | 2 | A | | - | | |
| 3 | Dolly | Parton | 65 | 430 | Y | | | | Email | | | |
| 4 | Frank | Lloyd Wright | | | N | | | | Partner | | | |
| 5 | Alice | Schroeder | 47 | 9326 | Y | - | | | Notes | | | |
| 6 | Margaret | Atwood | 46 | 2791 | Y | | | | Handicap | | | |
| 7 | Mary | Shelley | 42 | 5915 | Ŷ | | | | Pank | | | |
| 8 | Melania | Trump | 43 | 7501 | Ŷ | | | | TX411K | | | |
| 9 | Ivanka | Trump | 42 | 2743 | Y | | | | Strat | | • | |
| 0 | J.K. | Rowling | 48 | 3930 | Y | | | | NGR | | - | |
| 1 | Stephen | King | 45 | 0054 | Y | | | | Email Doculto | | _ | |
| 2 | Enid | Biyton | 44 | 2000 | Y | | | | IL | | <u> </u> | |
| 3 | Flizabath | Mindoor | 40 | 0000 | v | U | | | Set EBU | New Save | Delete | Chan |
| 4 | Elizabelli | WINGSON | 10 | 0000 | | | | | Details F | Player Playe | Player | PIC |
| | nek E | Notoo | | W | /arning: | | | | | in ayor | | |
| +R | | Destaura | Print Player | E | BU Memb | er List o | ut of d | ate | Download EF | | 2000 | |

A new window listing EBU members with the same surname opens (some columns are blanked out for privacy reasons). You may need to ask the player where they normally play (county and post code town) so that you can identify them correctly.

| Forename | Surname | EBU No. | County | PostCode/Town | MP Rank | | ^ |
|----------|---------|---------|---------------------|---------------|---------|------|---|
| | Simpson | 34559 | Manchester | | | | |
| | Simpson | 98853 | North East | | | | |
| | Simpson | 428483 | Gloucestershire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 479173 | Devon | | | | |
| | Simpson | 109544 | London | | | | |
| | Simpson | 437353 | Yorkshire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 453315 | Norfolk | | | | |
| | Simpson | 459138 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Simpson | 466669 | Yorkshire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 488816 | Yorkshire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 47325 | Yorkshire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 51705 | Berks & Bucks | | | | |
| | Simpson | 60120 | Leicestershire | эн | | ster | |
| | Simpson | 60265 | Manchester | | | | |
| | Simpson | 64558 | Berks & Bucks | | | | |
| | Simpson | 65057 | Staffs & Shropshire | | | ster | |
| | Simpson | 66368 | Oxford | | | | |
| | Simpson | 73002 | Essex | | | ster | |
| | Simpson | 73351 | Sussex | | | | |
| | Simpson | 85942 | Gloucestershire | | | | |
| | Simpson | 85971 | Essex | | | | |
| | Simpson | 87980 | Northants | | | | |
| | Simpson | 89076 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Simpson | 106053 | Berks & Bucks | DSS | | | |
| | Simpson | 107188 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Simpson | 107562 | Devon | | | | |
| | Simpson | 108210 | Northants | | | | |
| | Simpson | 108849 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Cimpoon | 400000 | Douon | | | | ~ |

Select the name that you want and click "Save Details in Player Database?".

If you can't find the person, check that you have the correct spelling of their name. If you still can't find them, click "Cancel This Update", and assume that they don't have an EBU number. They will still be added to the Player Database.

4.2 Missing names

When there is a half-table, name spaces for the missing pair are highlighted in green – these can be ignored.

After play has started you may find that one or more names are missing from the Player Names window, and the name space is blank. It is important to fill in blank name spaces before the event is completed. This is covered in section 5.2 of the Pinner Bridge Club document "Scoring a Pairs Event using the EBU Score Program."

When you have added names into EBUScore manually, you can send them back to the Bridgemates.

| Event 1 Sect1 12/03/2017 Section A Session 1 | Pairs NeubergMP | | 1.00 | × |
|--|--------------------|---|------|---|
| | EVENT MENU | | | |
| | | | | |
| | Event Details | | | |
| | Player Names | | | |
| | Select Movement | | | |
| | MultiSession Links | | | |
| | Enter Scores | | | |
| \langle | Bridgemate Scoring | D | | |
| | Properties | | | |
| | Reports | | | |
| | Exit Event | | | |
| | | | | |

Go back to the Event Menu and hit "Bridgemate Scoring".

Then select the "Player Numbers" tab, and hit the "Write Names to BCS" button.

| Event 1 Oxford Bridge | Club Morning Pairs 12/03, | /2017 Section A Session 1 | Pairs NeubergMP | - 🗆 X |
|--|--|---------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Table Top Unit Data | abase | Ina | active | Session Section |
| Results | Υ | Admin) | Reports | Player Numbers |
| | | | | Name Source Scorer Database Handle both PIDs and EBU Numbers |
| Copy BCS Player Names Table to Scorer Database | Copy EBU BCS-Database to Scorer Database | | Read Player Numbers from BC | Treatmound One Secrection as original Write Names to BCS |

4.3 Missing EBU Number YOU MUST ADD EBU NUMBERS FOR ALL PLAYERS WHO HAVE THEM!

This is so that the results can be submitted correctly to the EBU.

To check to see if these players have EBU numbers click on the name.

| PID | sion Section → A Check Enabled | • | | Visitor Club NonMember Missing | I Proper Case ☐ In Start Table Order | | ime ub Id IU No ounty | Ala 33 | n We | ebste | r | | |
|-----|--------------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|-----------|--------|--|---|------|----|
| lo | North | South | No | East | West | MF | Rank | Un | ranke | ed | | | |
| 1 | Noam Chomsky | Robert Graves | 10 | Beth Chatto | Bill Clinton | Gr | ade | No | ne | | | | |
| 2 | Patrick McNee | Sophie Herman | 11 | Alice Schroeder | Enid Blyton | Ha | indicap | 10 | | | | | - |
| 3 | Dolly Parton | J.k. Rowling | 12 | Alan Bennett | Donald Trump | | | | | | | / | 1 |
| 4 | Warren Buffett | Hilary Clinton | 13 | Ivanka Trump | Melania Trump | | | _ | | | | Spri | ng |
| 5 | Frank Lloyd Wright | Mary Shelley | 14 | Lady Gaga | Henry Adams | | | | | | | Fou | rs |
| ; | Philip Windsor | Elizabeth Windsor | 15 | Catherine Aragon | Margaret Atwood | Pa | artner (| click t | o set | t) | | | |
| | Eliza Doolittle | Derren Brown | 16 | Alan Webster | In McEwan | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | Jane Austen | Emily Bronte | 17 | William Shakespea | Bernard Adcock | Fo | renam | 9 9 | urna | me | | 1 | E |
|) | Stephen King | Rob Brydon | 18 | Fred Bloggs | John Smith | Ali | ce | 5 | chro | eder | 1 | 4 | 1 |
| | | | | | | Ma Jo | illiam Iry hn | 0101 | ihelle | i i | | 4 | 1 |
| | | | | | | W Ma Jo | ing Ing Inn | 0 | ihelle | i i | | : | |
| | | - - | . 7 | | | W Ma Jo | iny hn | 1 | indice | y 1 | 1 | | |
| | | | A-Z or | der | | W Ma Jo | B C | | | Provide statements of the second statement of the seco | G | н | |
| | Update | dd Visitors Import | A-Z or Print | der Clear Car | cal Player OK | A Jo | B C K L | | | F | G | HQ | |

Look in the box in the top right-hand corner to check the entry in the Player Database. In the example above there is no EBU number for this player.

To look for an EBU number for him, click the "Update Player" button. The following window opens:

| orename | Surname | EBU No. | County | PostCode/Town | MP Rank | | ^ |
|---------|---------|---------|---------------------|---------------|-----------------|-------------|---|
| | Webster | 401327 | London | | | r | _ |
| | Webster | 462559 | Surrey | | | kr | |
| | Webster | 434211 | Yorkshire | D | | | |
| | Webster | 17299 | Avon | Sector - | | | |
| | Webster | 55389 | Yorkshire | | | | |
| | Webster | 71471 | Mersevside/Cheshire | | | r | |
| | Webster | 97177 | North East | | | ment Master | |
| | Webster | 101780 | Kent | ST | | | |
| | Webster | 114705 | Sussex | 100 | | | |
| | Webster | 401513 | Herts | D | | | |
| | Webster | 402145 | Surrey | 200 | | | |
| | Webster | 404806 | Warwickshire | | | | |
| | Webster | 409275 | Hants & LO.W. | | | | |
| | Webster | 427561 | Surrey | Y | | | |
| | Webster | 428183 | Hants & I.O.W. | | | | |
| | Webster | 432503 | Herts | | | | |
| | Webster | 432668 | Derbyshire | D | | | |
| | Webster | 433761 | Middlesex | Spen- | | | |
| | Webster | 435346 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Webster | 448435 | Mersevside/Cheshire | | | | |
| | Webster | 448579 | Mersevside/Cheshire | | | | |
| | Webster | 450967 | Northants | | | | |
| | Webster | 451966 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Webster | 453425 | Surrey | | | | |
| | Webster | 455112 | Middlesex | | | | |
| | Webster | 461706 | Northants | | | | |
| | Webster | 469690 | Yorkshire | LD | | | |
| | Webster | 470291 | Berks & Bucks | | District Master | | |
| | Mabatar | 474400 | Loncoabira | Dreaton | Hastar | | ` |

The window that opens is an extract from the EBU database listing EBU members with the same surname (some columns are blanked out for privacy reasons). You may need to ask the player where they normally play (county and post code town) so that you can identify them correctly. Select the name that you want and click the "Save Details in Player Database?" button.

If you can't find the person, check that you have the correct spelling of their name. If you still can't find them, click the "Cancel This Update" button, and assume that the person doesn't have an EBU number.

Repeat this step for any other players without EBU numbers.

4.3.1 8.6 Player names highlighted in yellow

Visitors who are playing at the club for the first time and who haven't supplied an EBU number are highlighted in yellow in the Player Names window.

Give all first-time visitors a Visitor form to fill in.

If visitors without an EBU number fill in a Visitor form then, as part of the processing of the session results and the details on the form, they will be allocated an EBU number. If they don't fill in a Visitor form, then they will be regarded as a "Guest" and no information will be recorded apart from their name and their result.

NB: those who are playing at the club for the first time, but who enter their EBU numbers into the Bridgemates at the beginning of the session will be identified automatically by EBUScore, and their names will be highlighted in blue.

PLAYER NAMES HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW MUST BE ADDED TO THE PLAYER DATABASE!

Refer to section 5.2 of the Pinner Bridge Club document "Scoring a Pairs Event using the EBU Score Program."

5 Uploading and printing problems

5.1 The printer won't print

First of all check that the printer is turned on. Then hit the "Printer Settings" button and check that you're using the correct printer.

| Print Menu | Print Options | Category | Session |
|-------------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------|
| Ranks | runks Hote | | 1 |
| [°] Travellers | | | Section |
| Scorecards | □ Ranks + Handicaps | | All |
| Matchpoints | □ Ranks + Masterpoints(A) | | Print To |
| Frequencies | | | Notepad |
| Movement | Ranks + NBO Numbers | | C Excel(XI S) File |
| Start Lineup | Ranks + Section | | C Web Table |
| Ticket | | | ○ Web Text |
| • History | Ranks / First Names only | | |
| Club Print | Ranks / Exclude Adjusts | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Find Player | Display On Printer Send To Scroll Screen Preview Printer Report | Internet Functions | Printer Settings |

If you still can't print anything, upload the results as normal and report the problem to Lewis, Mark or Tony.

5.2 You need to correct the results file after it's been uploaded

There are several reasons for this – for example, you've forgotten to update the name of the event, the wrong deal file has been assigned, the date of the event is wrong, or a score needs to be corrected. Correct the results file and upload it again. You will be given the option to overwrite results uploaded to the PBC Bridgewebs website.

6 Problems with deal files and entering the opening lead

6.1 Bridgemate doesn't accept the opening lead entered

EBUScore has been set up to ensure that the opening lead is validated by the bridgemate against the hand record. This means that when entering the contract and lead there is a validation step to ensure the lead is actually contained in the hand that EBUScore thinks is on lead. If a lead is entered that does not correspond with the hand on lead then the bridgemate will not accept it. This will help players spot if they have incorrectly entered contracts, or are playing the wrong board or a fouled board.

So, if players advise that the lead is not accepted, then suspect the following causes:

- 1. The declarer has been entered incorrectly when specifying the contract (ie 3NT by N rather than by S). The players should fix this at the table using the bridgemate.
- 2. The players are playing the wrong board, ensure the correct board number is entered in to the bridgemate
- 3. The board is fouled
- 4. Play has started with the wrong deal file imported, i.e. the incorrect deal file has been uploaded at the start of the event. See 6.2
- 5. Duplimation error some of the boards may have been fed in to the duplimating machine in the wrong order, or the operator of the duplimation machine has chosen the wrong deal file.

Note - One way to fix some of the problems listed above is to turn off lead verification (see section 6.3) however this is NOT the preferred response because lead validation is a useful function to ensure the accuracy of scores.

If possible, try to address the root cause of the issue, for example as explained below.

6.2 Play has started with the wrong deal file imported

If, when setting up the event, the scorer has imported the wrong deal file then this will quickly become apparent when players attempt to enter the scores for the first round as the lead card is unlikely to be accepted in the bridgemate.

The correct procedure is to immediately delete the incorrect deal file in the EBUScore event menu, replace with the correct deal file for the boards being played and then import the new hand records to the bridgemates. This is done as follows.

| | Club/Event Deta | 115 | | Scoring | g | | |
|---|--|--|---|-------------------|---|---|--|
| lub Details | | | | BridgeWebs | | | |
| ountry (NBO)* | England | | - | Club Code | | | |
| lub Name* | Pinner Bridge Club | | | pinner | | | |
| lub Number | 204859 C | lub Lookup | | Password | | | |
| | | | | ****** | | | |
| ontact Name | 999 | | | , | | | |
| ontact Phone* | EbuScore@ebu.co.uk | | | | | | |
| ontact Email | | | | | | Re | turn to the event menu, |
| Veb Site | | | | | | se | lect "Event Details". The |
| vent Details | S | | | ECATS 4-Digit Ses | sion Number*- | | last Import Deal |
| vent Name | Monday Pairs demo | | | | | se | lect import Deal |
| ate of Event | 30 • Nov • 2018 | • | | | | | |
| ession | 1 _ | | | | | | • |
| ection | а | | | | / | | |
| irector | Lewis | | | | | | |
| corer | Mark | | | | | | |
| BU UMS Rate | 10 Normal Club Se | ession | - | | | | |
| | | | | Asterisked Red It | ems | | |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults | Masterpoints | Import Deal | Set Prizes | Cancel | OK | |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults | Masterpoints | Import Deal | Set Prizes | Cancel | ок | |
| Store as Clu Defaults ent 28: Pinner Brie | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are | Masterpoints | Section a Pairs Neu | Set Prizes (| Cancel | ок × | that the deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults ent 28: Pinner Brid | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu a/Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | Cancel | ок × Check | that the deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu APairs\Deals | Set Prizes | | ок × Check corres | that the deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008.p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | Cancel | ок Check corres date. | that the deal file sponds to the correct |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008.p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 a stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu a\Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type File | Check corres date. | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 a stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu a\Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil | Check corres date. If it is | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 a stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu a\Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil | Check corres date. If it is Deal a | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu exPairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DUP DLM BRI | Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil | Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil | Check corres date. If it is Deal a corre | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt | Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | a that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 ;; | Masterpoints mo 30/11/2018 Session 1 e stored in C:\EBUScore | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DUP DUP BRI Deals may be in pt by or bri format (n branch 24 | OK Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | a that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008 ;; | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu APairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt bup or bri format (n ilename length 34 | OK Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc on, dlm, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal 1 18 nov008 ;; | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu APairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt dup or bri format (n ilename length 34 | OK Check corres date. If it is Deal a corres on, dlm, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal Session Deal 1 18 nov008.p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt dup or bri format (n ilename length 34 | OK Check corres date. If it is Deal a corres on, dlm, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal Session Deal 1 18 nov008.p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt Jup or bri format (n ilename length 34 | OK Check corred date. If it is Deal a corred on, dim, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal 1 18 nov008,p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fi PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt bup or bri format (n llename length 34 | Check corred date. If it is Deal a corred on, dlm, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal 1 18 nov008,p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fi PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt bup or bri format (n lename length 34 | Check corred date. If it is Deal a corred on, dlm, nax chars) | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deals are Session Deal 1 18 nov008,p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt tup or bri format (n lename length 34 | Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | t that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |
| Store as Clu Defaults | b Restore Club Defaults dge Club Monday Pairs der Session Deal 1 18 nov008,p | Masterpoints | Import Deal Section a Pairs Neu &Pairs\Deals | Set Prizes | File Type Fil PBN DUP DLM BRI Deals may be in pt tup or bri format (n lename length 34 | Check corres date. If it is Deal a correc | that the deal file sponds to the correct wrong, then Delete and re-import the ct deal file |

To check the contents of the deal file, click on Print Deal and a notepad file will appear with the hand records. If this is file does not agree with the actual boards in play then suspect a duplimation error and it is best to delete the deal and return to the event and continue without having a deal imported. You would then need to turn off lead verification to allow scores to be entered in to the bridgemates.

The new hand record now needs to be imported to the bridgemates. This is done via the Bridgemate Control System (BCS) program.

1. Click on the Bridgemate Control Software window, and select the File menu, then Import.

- 2. Select "import a file to all sections" and then click on the 3 dots to choose the file.
- 3. Choose the correct deal file for the date of the event

- 4. Click on Import files to confirm the choice
- 5. This will bring up a message "Hand records for section A already exist. Overwrite existing hand records?"
- 6. Select Yes
- 7. BCS will then ask if you want the program to complete double dummy analysis of the hands. Click No.
- The hand record will now be updated in the bridgemates.

Return to the EBUScore bridgemate scoring window to continue to monitor the event as per normal procedure.











6.3 How to Turn off lead validation

In the event of a duplimation error, such that the actual boards do not agree with the correct hand record, it may be necessary to switch off lead validation, to allow a lead to be accepted by the bridgemate.

This can be done from the Bridgemate Scoring screen, on the "Results" tab, as follows



🗇 Event 35: Pinner Bridge Club demonstration 25/01/2019 Session 1 Section Upstairs Pairs Neuberg MPs Scoring – 🛛 🛛 🗡

| - | | | | |
|------|---|-------|-----|--|
| Drid | ~ | 2 00 | ato | |
| DIIU | u | = 1 1 | ale | |

| Bridgemate | Bridgemate II | |
|--|--|---|
| Results Show previous results Frequency list, 6 lines, 2 score columns Show own result Repeat results (BMPro only) Maximum results to show: Maximum results to show: Online Group sections for results Behaviour Show score points from perspective of. North - South C Declarer Enter results as: Up/Down Tricks Show Pair Numbers at Round Info Intermediate transmission of contract Board order verification | Interval settings Autopower-off period 20 ▼ seconds Verification message 1 ▼ seconds Show contracts using: Ssymbols ⓒ Characters Optional Entry ☑ Lead card ✓ wildate lead card against hand record ☑ Member Numbers □ Blank entry not allowed ✓ Validate number using rules of: No validation ☑ Automatically close BCS at end of session (Not allowed in Swiss Events) | Click here "validate lead card against hand record" to turn off lead validation, make sure there is no tick visible. Click "OK" to return to th Bridgemate scoring Menu |
| store Options Store Options Restore EBU Pairs Club Defaults as Club Defaults Defaults | Reset Bridgemates Cancel when BCS running | ок |

7 Appendix 1 – Bridgemates

You need to access the TD menu to delete, amend scores or record averages via the Bridgemates. It isn't visible on every screen, so, press "cancel" or go forwards to another screen until you find it.

Enter the TD PIN code (available from the director).

The TD menu consists of two pages. Use the up and down function key to navigate between the two pages. To exit the menu, press the BACK function key.

The TD menu has nine options:

- 1. To enter an arbitral (adjusted) score, press '1'.
- 2. For an overview of the entered scores, press '2'.
- 3. To delete an entry, press '3'.
- 4. If you would like to view the corresponding table and section of the Bridgemate and/or the corresponding round and pairs, press '4' (retrieve status).
- 5. To retrieve an overview of the board numbers not yet entered, press '5'.
- 6. To retrieve a score recap of the current round, press '6'.
- 7. To reset the Bridgemate, press '0'.
- 8. To set the contrast of the screen, press + or -.
- 9. To retransmit all scores to the server, press the RESEND function key.

You won't normally need to use all these options. The most relevant ones are detailed below.

7.1.1 To enter an arbitral (adjusted) score

Select option 1 on the TD menu. Enter the adjusted score for each pair. Press:

- 4 or to enter 40% (average-minus)
- 5 or = to enter 50% (average)
- 6 or + to enter 60% (average-plus)

Then press OK. The Bridgemate will return to the result entry screen and the assigned score is displayed at CONTR. Press OK to confirm this, and confirm the verification screen. The Bridgemate has now saved the new score for this board and will send it to EBUScore.

7.1.2 To delete an incorrect score

Players can do this themselves on the Bridgemates if they notice the error before the round is completed. Tell them to press the SCORES function key

| ROUND 1 | NS:1 EM:12 | 21-24 |
|----------|------------|--------|
| BOARD | : _ | |
| CONTR | : | |
| LEAD | : | |
| RESULT | Γ: | |
| TOMENUIN | IAMES | SCORES |

Then the CORREC function key.



Enter the board number when asked, then select OK. The result is erased and can be entered again by the players as normal.

The scorer can also delete an incorrect score via option 3 on the TD menu. The screen will say "Erase Result?". Click OK and then enter the board number. Click OK again. The players can now enter the correct result.

7.1.3 To correct a name or add a missing name

This can be done by the players at any time during the session. Press the NAMES function key on the Bridgemate



Then the CORREC function key.

| N: | Michael Brou | Jin 👘 |
|-------|--------------|--------|
| S: | Robert Moore | 2 |
| E: | Kevin Edward | ds – |
| 1 | Mary Brooks | |
| 10000 | Press CORRE | C to |
| | change play | lers |
| BP | ACK . | CORREC |

The EBU number can be added or corrected as normal. Then confirm. The name will be saved and sent back to the scoring computer.

8 Appendix 2 – Bridgemate Server

8.1.1 The server battery light flashes red

This is usually because the batteries need to be changed, so if the light is flashing red before the session starts, check that the batteries have been inserted correctly, and if that doesn't work, change the batteries. If it continues to flash red, don't use that server – use the spare one, and let the Chief Scorer know that there may be a problem with one of the servers. Don't switch servers or change the batteries during the playing session – this could result in loss of data.

8.1.2 Communication problems between EBUScore and Bridgemates

The scoring computer occasionally loses communication with the Bridgemates.

The figure below illustrates the communication between the four main processes of the system and their connecting files.



Communications between EBUScore and Bridgemates

The **Eventfile.bws** file is the 'Database' you create before launching the Bridgemate Control Software (BCS); BCS communicates with EBUScore through this file.

The **PSEvents.dat** file is where EBUScore stores details of the event.

Each Bridgemate retains in its own memory all the results for its table.

The Bridgemate Server also keeps all the results for the whole session within its own memory <u>and</u> in Eventfile.bws.

This means that whenever communication is lost or hardware fails you can always (in principle) retrieve all the results. For example if the main computer goes down after the event has begun, you

can eventually retrieve all the results from the server (assuming its batteries are working since it is normally powered from the main computer). If the server and the computer go down, all results will be in the Bridgemates and can be retrieved. So you should never have to type in results by hand.

Methods of retrieving results are described on the following pages.



Communications between EBUScore and Bridgemates

If communication temporarily stops between the server and Eventfile.bws file (or maybe you logged off EBUScore or BCS by mistake), you can click "Create Database" (on the Bridgemate Scoring menu)

| bl | e Top U | nit | Datah | ase | | | | | | | | - h | nac | tive | ; | | | | | | | S | ess | ion | Sec | tion | |
|-----|----------------|------|--------|-----|----|---|---------|------|------|---------|-------|-----|------|-------|------|-------|--------|----|----|----|--------|----|------|------|-----|------|----|
| ido | gemate | - | Gitter | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | - | All | | |
| | F | lesu | lts | | Υ | | | A | dmi | n | | | Υ | | | Rep | orts | 8 | | Ϋ́ | | P | laye | er N | umb | ers | |
| c | Section | Rd | Exp | Rx | T1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 |
| A | A | 1 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | |
| A | A | 2 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 3 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 4 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 5 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | A | 6 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | - | | | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| . [| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | m | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | 1 | R | eset | r Se | rver | | | | _ | | 1 | | | | 1 | _ | | | _ | _ | | | |
| Set | t BCS | | reate | | | 1 | auno | ch | Rec | eivei | up to | _ | Up | date | | pdate | e tron | n | 1 | Re | ad A | 1 | | | | | |
| 0 | otions | D | atabas | e | | | BC | S | En | d 🖌 F F | Play | - | Mov | eme | nt F | Roun | d 2 | - | | Re | sult | S | | | | Retu | m |
| 100 | 2785115112-276 | | | | | | Sec. A. | 5.2 | | - | | _ | 1000 | 10000 | | | | _ | | | 072511 | | | | | | |

and hit "No" when it warns you that the database already exists.



Then hit "Launch BCS" again and BCS should be reactivated.

"Read All Results" (from the same menu) updates EBUScore with any results in the Eventfile.bws file which have not got across. If EBUScore has lost everything you also need to resend player details. Use "Read Player Numbers from BCS" which is on the Player Numbers sub-Menu of the Bridgemate Scoring window.

| ble Top Unit | Database | | Inactive | • | Session Section |
|--|-------------------------|-----------------|----------|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| idgemate - | Dulubuse | | | | |
| Resu | ılts | Admin | Ť | Reports | Player Numbers |
| | | | | Name | Source |
| | | | | Score | r Database |
| | | | | Handle | both PIDs and EBU Numbers |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | I▼ Add | Visitors to Player Database |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | / | Trea | t Round One Correction as original |
| Copy BCS Pla Names Table Scorer Databa | yer Copy to BCS-Data | EBU abase to | Nu | Read Player W mbers from BCS | /rite Names to BCS Event Menu |
| Scorer Databa | ise Scorer D | atabase | Nu | mbers from BCS | BCS Event Menu |

If you lose all data in the server (perhaps by turning it off by mistake), it can be restored from the Eventfile.bws file by the "Session" tab at the top of the BCS window.

| Bridgemate® Control Software - C | :\EBUSco | ore\Pairs\Datab | ses\Event | 316-Mar | 24-2017.bv | VS | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|------------------------|---------------------|-------------|---------------|---------|-----------|-----------|--------------|------|
| File Session Server Tools Help | , | | | | | | | | | |
| Server information Value | Result | s Round <u>m</u> onito | r <u>B</u> oard m | nonitor F | lesult matrix | Players | | | | |
| Bridgemate server Connec | ID | Section Table | Round | Board | Pair NS | Pair EW | Processed | Erased | | |
| Polystein Blidgen | 1 . | A 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 11 | no | no | | |
| Hardware version 11 | 2 . | A 2 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 12 | no | no | | - |
| Eirmware version 221d | 3. | A 5 | 1 | 9 | 5 | 15 | no | no | | = |
| Communication version 11 | 4 . | A 9 | 1 | 19 | 9 | 19 | no | no | | 1.00 |
| Batteru level 0% | 5. | A 7 | 1 | 15 | 7 | 17 | no | no | | |
| Channel 0 - | 6. | A 6 | 1 | 11 | 6 | 16 | no | no | | |
| | 7 | A 10 | 1 | 21 | 10 | 20 | no | no | | |
| | 8. | A 8 | 1 | 17 | 8 | 18 | no | no | | |
| | 9. | А З | 1 | 5 | 3 | 13 | no | no | | |
| | 10 . | A 9 | 1 | 20 | 9 | 19 | no | no | | |
| Section Table Upload Status | 11 | A 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 11 | no | no | | |
| | 12 | A 5 | 1 | 10 | 5 | 15 | no | no | | |
| A I yes | 13 . | A 7 | 1 | 16 | 7 | 17 | no | no | | |
| A 2 yes | 14 | A 2 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 12 | no | no | | |
| A 3 yes | 15 | A 6 | 1 | 12 | 6 | 16 | no | no | | |
| A 4 yes | 16 . | A 8 | 1 | 18 | 8 | 18 | no | no | | |
| A D yes | 17 . | A 10 | 1 | 22 | 10 | 20 | no | no | | |
| A b yes | 18 . | А З | 1 | 6 | 3 | 13 | no | no | | |
| A 7 yes | 19 . | A 6 | 2 | 13 | 6 | 15 | no | no | | |
| A 8 yes | 20 . | A 9 | 2 | 21 | 9 | 18 | no | no | | |
| A 9 yes | 21 | A 5 | 2 | 11 | 5 | 14 | no | no | | |
| A IU yes 🔻 | 22 | A 7 | 2 | 17 | 7 | 16 | no | no | | |
| | 23 | A 10 | 2 | 23 | 2 | 19 | no | no | | |
| | 24 | A 8 | 2 | 19 | 8 | 17 | no | no | | |
| | 25 . | A 3 | 2 | 7 | 3 | 12 | no | no | | |
| | 26 | A 1 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 10 | no | no | | |
| | 27 | A 2 | 2 | 5 | 20 | 11 | no | no | | |
| | 28 | A 6 | 2 | 14 | 6 | 15 | no | no | | |
| | 29 | A 9 | 2 | 22 | 9 | 18 | no | no | | |
| | 30 | A 5 | 2 | 12 | 5 | 14 | no | no | | |
| | 31 | A 10 | 2 | 24 | 2 | 19 | no | no | | - |
| | Filter | Sort Suspici | ous contrac | ts | | | | | | |
| | Non | e 💌 | | | | | | | Apply filter | |
| | Non | e <u> </u> | | | | | | | Reset filter | |
| | Non | e 💌 | | | | | | | | |
| | Non | e 🔻 | | | | | | | | |
| Client: OBC-DESKTOP Status: retriev | ring data f | rom server | | | | | М | ode: Club | | 1. |

It gives you an option to "Sychronise/Recover" – choose "Recover". This restores the information in the Server and the Bridgemates.

It is also possible to update everything from the Bridgemates – there is a TDMenu item on the Bridgemates to resend all scores, it would have to be done from each Bridgemate.

8.2 The laptop shuts down or undergoes a windows upgrade during a session

The bridgemate server should continue to operate on batteries and will therefore retain the results. To 'reconnect', you basically need to restart BCS without restarting the server or overwriting the bws file.

1. From EBUScore, retrieve the event & go to the Bridgemate scoring screen.

2. Click on "Create Database" (this might be counter-intuitive!) but click on "NO" when it warns you about overwriting existing database. This serves only to enable the other buttons that were previously greyed out. (If the "Create Database" button is greyed out then press the red "restart" button)

3. Click on "Launch BCS", but making sure that the "reset server" tickbox is NOT ticked.

4. Assuming that the server is plugged in, then communication should be restored.

8.3 Restarting Bridgemate Control Software if it has shut down unexpectedly

On some occasions there have been incidents where the BCS software has shutdown unexpectedly, very soon after the event has been started. One cause of this could be that the scorer inadvertently closes the BCS window, but there may be other software glitches that have caused the same problem.

If you notice that BCS is not running there is no need to panic, the bridgemate server should continue to communicate with bridgemates. However you should restart the BCS software to ensure the

results are read in to EBUScore. The best way to do this is from the Bridgemate Control Menu in EBUScore:

- 1. Select Restart (red button) and confirm this choice when prompted
- 2. Select "Create Database", depending on the version of EBUScore that you are running you may get a prompt advising that the database already exists and asking you to confirm the choice between starting a new session or resuming and existing session. If given a choice then you should choose to resume and existing session.
- 3. The "Create Database" button should now be active (where previously it was greyed out). Check that "Reset Server" is NOT ticked, hit "Create Database".
- 4. Now hit Launch BCS, you should see a prompt as follows,

| EBUScore Pairs | | \times |
|---|--------|----------|
| Launch Bridgemate program without Server Reset / Player Number Entry for Session 1? | | |
| This recovers a previously running Session without changing any Movement Data or clearing any Results. | | |
| | Yes No | |

5. Select Yes and BCS should resume operation

9 Appendix 3 – Procedure for re-setting Bridgemates via BCS

This quickest and simplest method to reset the Bridgemates is as follows:

- 1. In EBUScore exit the event and minimise the EBUScore wnidow.
- 2. Select the Bridgemate Control Software window, this will be running behind EBUScore



7. Exit BCS software